

RESUME

NAME - Mr. Rizwan Sayed I.H Sayed

Mobile: 8446878658 **Address:** Flat no. 406, BC4, Nilkanth Hill Co-op society, Bhawani Peth, Pune 411002

E Mail : rizwansayedih@gmail.com

Brief Summary :

I am currently working as Assistant Professor in Department of Commerce. I have total **15 years** of teaching experience. **Two** years in Dr. Zakir Hussain College, Parbhani and **13 years** in Y & M AKI'S Poona College of Arts, Science and Commerce. I have completed my M.Com, M. Phil, MBA, B.Ed, SET and M.A (Eng). I have **published more than 10 research papers** for State, National and International conferences. I have **worked as a Committee member of Gymkhana Committee, Examination Committee and Grievances and Redressal Committee**

Experience

Institution Name

2years Teaching Experience

Dr. Zakir Hussain College, Parbhani.
For the year 2005-07

13years teaching experience

AKI's Poona College of Arts, Science & Commerce

Department of Commerce
Assistant Professor
15.07.2008- 21.02.2010 in Unaided Section
22.02.2010- till date in Aided Section
Marketing, Finance, Accountancy

Area of Interest :

Marketing, Accounting, Finance, management

Courses Taught:

Corporate Accounting, Financial Accounting
Marketing at all B.Com level

Business Finance, Financial management, Management Accounting
Office Management, Business Management
Business Administration

Education:

B.Com. March/ April 2004 from Swami RamanandTeerth University, Nanded.

M.Com.March/ April 2006 from Dr. BabasahebAmbedkar University, Aurangabad.

M.Phil.March/ April 2008 from Alagappa University, Karaikudi
SET(Commerce) 2009 from University of Pune,Pune.

M.B.A (Finance) 2010 from Madurai kamrajUniversity,Madurai.

Publications**1**

Published research paper entitled "Information Technology in Communication:helplessness ,necessity and future for the students and/ or parents " in Proceedings of National Seminar on Impact of ICT in Education organized by Poona College on 23rd and 24th Feb 2015.

2

Published research paper entitled "Unemployment in India" in Proceedings of National Seminar on Monetary policy in the present context in India organized by Poona College on 6th and 7th Feb 2015.

3

Published research paper entitled "Corporate Social responsibility and ethical business" in Proceedings of State level Seminar on Corporate social responsibility:issues,challenges& opportunities organized by Poona College on 1st Feb 2016.

4

Poona College of Arts, Science &Commerce,'International Conference' on 'ENVIRONMENT CONCERNS AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT: ISSUES AND CHALLENGES FOR INDIA' Paper entitle "Remedies to save the environment" held on 10th , 11th and 12th January 2016

5

Poona College of Arts, Science &Commerce,'State Level Seminar' on 'Recent advances in business,trade& commerce' Paper entitled "Retail and its new trends in Pune" held on 14th and 15th Feb 2016.

6

Poona College organized state level seminar, on "make in India – Role of Educational institutes institutes in India,paperentitled,"Future of Indian economy lies in innovation-Make in India"-The Brand of future" held on 7th Jan 2017

7	<p>Poona College of Arts, Science & Commerce, 'International Conference' on 'INNOVATIVE PRACTICES IN DEVELOPMENT OF COMMERCE, MANAGEMENT & COMPUTER SCIENCE AND APPLICATION' Paper entitle "A case study of Patanjali Brand of products in the Indian market" An International Multidisciplinary Half Yearly Research Journal Peer Reviewed Referred and UGC listed Journal No. 47023, Nov- April- 2017-18. IMPACT FACTOR 4.361 Publisher AJANTA PRAKASHAN.</p>
8	<p>Published research paper entitled " A holistic approach can refresh one's life and stance" in Proceedings of State level Seminar on Contemporary management practices for business development organized by Poona Institute of management sciences & entrepreneurship on 10th&11th Feb 2017</p>
9	<p>Published research paper entitled " Merger of Public sector bank solution" in Journal Ajanta ISSN no. 2277-5730 of National level Seminar on "Merger of Public sector banks in India:Problem and prospects organized by Poona college on 6th mar 2018.</p>
10	<p>Published research paper entitled "The Role of Digital and marketing in consumer behavior" in Journal Ajanta ISSN 2319-6270 of International conference on "Global business management,digitalization,ethical and ecological concerns" organized by Poona Institute of management sciences & entrepreneurship on 10th mar 2018</p>
11	<p>Published research paper entitled " A study of digital India programme" in Journal Ajanta ISSN no. 2277-5730 of National level Seminar on "Status of Indian economy : challenges and opportunities"organized by Poona college on 22nd Dec 2018.</p>
12	<p>Published research paper entitled " Going rural – a glimpse of rural marketing in India" in Journal Ajanta ISSN no. 2277-5730 of State level Seminar on "Recent advances in commerce, management and information technology" organized by Poona college on 22nd Dec 2018.</p>

13

Published research paper entitled “ Service sector of India:performance and appraisal” in Journal Ajanta ISSN no. 2277-5730 of International conference on “New trends in Commerce,Economics,Banking,Cooperation, Management, Computer Science ,IT & Environment” organized by Poona college on 8th and 9th Feb 2019.

MISCELLANEOUS

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

International - 04

National - 04

State – 05

Workshops – 2

FDP – 5